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www.republicmichigan.com 

279 Kloman Avenue 

Republic, MI 49879 
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DATE:  September 16, 2013 

 TO:  Republic Township Board 

 ATTN:  Ms. Marilyn Brancheau, Clerk 

 FROM: Terry D. Knapp, Zoning Administrator 

 RE:  Zoning Administrator’s Report from August 19, 2013 to September 16, 2013 

  

ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMITS ISSUED:  
8-23-13 – Jack Mathews – Roof Structure – 7555 Oak Drive 

   Issued ZCP #15-2013 

 9-3-13 – Joe Pierucki – New Dwelling – #52-12-235-007-00 

   Issued ZCP #16-2013 
  

ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMITS DENIED:  
 9-6-13 – James Mackey – 26 x 24 Garage - #52-12-235-007-00 

    Additional information needed 
  

 ZONING VIOLATION: 

      None 

   

 PLANNING COMMISSION:  

 Received approved copy of P.C. minutes from 7-22-13 meeting. 

 Received draft copy of P.C. minutes from 8-19-13 meeting. 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS:  

   None 
 

GENERAL: 

  Received several phone calls and emails regarding zoning requirements. 

       

Sincerely, 

 
Terry D. Knapp, Zoning Administrator   

tdknapp@earthlink.net - email 

 

c:  Planning commission 

 Township board 
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